Hinchliffe, Keiran

From: Patrick Robson <PRobson@john-gaunt.co.uk>

Sent: 21 February 2019 09:28

To: Ali, Nasreen

Cc: Licensing

Subject: RE: MAJOR Variation Application - PLO00012, Carters Arms at 367 Northenden
Road, Sale

Categories: Licensing Act 2003 - North

Nasreen

Having taken instructions from my client they agree to your proposal to restrict use of the area to 21.00
except by smokers. The following wording is therefore agreed (I have slightly changed it but not in a
material way):

o "Customers should not be permitted to use the beer garden / outside area beyond 21.00 except for
the purposes of smoking, however, no food or drink shall be taken into the area affer 21.00." ‘

Can you kindly confirm by return (copying in licensing) whether you are happy with the above.
Kind Regards

Pafrick Robson
Associate

PRobson@john-gaunt.co.uk | www.john-gaunt.co.uk
T: 0114 266 8664 | M: 07841 451 440 | F: 0114 267 9613

B

Omega Court | 372-374 Cemetery Road | Sheffield | S11 8FT

Premises Licences | Personal Licences | DPS Changes | Temporary Event Notices
APLH Courses | Reviews | Due Diligence | Betting and Gaming | eLearningPlus

For more details on our services please click on the links above.

From: Patrick Robson

Sent: 20 February 2019 12:25

To: 'Ali, Nasreen' <Nasreen.Ali@trafford.gov.uk>

Cc: Licensing <licensing@trafford.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: MAJOR Variation Application - PLO00012, Carters Arms at 367 Northenden Road, Sale

Nasreen
Thank you — | will seek instructions from my client and revert as soon as possible.
Kind Regards

Patrick Robson
Associate



PRobson@john-gaunt.co.uk | www.john-gaunt.co.uk
T: 0114 266 8664 | M: 07841 451 440 | F: 0114 267 9613

e

Omega Court | 372-374 Cemetery Road | Sheffield | S11 8FT

Premises Licences | Personal Licences | DPS Changes | Temporary Event Notices
APLH Courses [Reviews | Due Diligence | Betting and Gaming | elLearningPlus

For more details on our services please click on the links above.

From: Ali, Nasreen [mailto:Nasreen.Ali@trafford.gov.uk]

Sent: 20 February 2019 11:36

To: Patrick Robson <PRobson@john-gaunt.co.uk>

Cc: Licensing <licensing@trafford.gov.uk>

Subject: MAJOR Variation Application - PLO00012, Carters Arms at 367 Northenden Road, Sale

Dear Patrick,

Thank you for your time earlier to discuss the above application. Attached are my
comments and | would appreciate it if you could confirm, by copying Licensing into
your response, whether the applicant agrees or otherwise with the proposed
condition.

Kind Regards

Nasreen

Nasreen Ali

Environmental Health Officer
Pollution and Housing Team
Regulatory Services

Trafford Council,

Trafford Town Hall,

Talbot Road,

Stretford

M32 0YJ

Tel: 0161-912-4026
E-mail: nasreen.ali@trafford.aov.uk

Trafford Council is a well-performing, low-cost council delivering excellent
services to make Trafford a great place to live, learn, work, and relax. You can
find out more about us by visiting www.trafford.gov.uk.




This email and its attachments are confidential and for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you
are not the infended recipient(s) please do not read, print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any
attachments. If you have received this communication in error please notify the sender immediately by e-
mail or by telephone and then permanently delete the e-mail and any copies of it. The Council may be
required to disclose this email or any response to it under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

The full Trafford Council email disclaimer can be viewed at:

http.//www.trafford gov.uk/emaildisclaimer.asp

GCSX This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive or
protectively marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the
named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to
anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All GCSX
traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation

Partners: Tim Shield (569713) | Michelle Hazlewood (569714) | Christopher Grunert | Jon Wallsgrove
Associates: Paul Henocq | Patrick Robson

Consultants: John Gaunt | Katharine Redford

Practice Manager: Jonathan Pupius

John Gaunt & Partners authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority - SRA No. 173393

CAUTION

This email is infended to be confidential to the person to whom it is addressed and may be legally privileged.

If you are not the intended recipient, please contact us by email or telephone and please delete the message from your system immediately.
Any unauthorised disclosure of information contained in this communication is strictly prohibited.

We use the word "partner" fo refer either to a partner of John Gaunt & Partners (the "firm");an office holder in a partner; or an employee or
consultant of the firm with equivalent standing and qualifications.

John Gaunt & Partners is committed to safeguarding the privacy of our clients, our privacy notice sets out what personal data we may hold
about you, how we collect this data and how we use this information.

Our Privacy Notice can be viewed here: hitps;/ /www.john-gaunt.co.uk/data-privacy-notice






BOROUGH OF TRAFFORD MEMORANDUI

From: Pollution and Licensing To: ,Licensinlg Managér
FAO:

Ref: NFA/162558 Ref:

Tel 0161 912 4026 Date: 19 March 2019

Ext:

If telephoning please ask Miss N Al
for:

Subject: Carters Arms, 367 Northenden Road, Sale

The major variation application relating to the premises licence PLO00012 at the Carters
Arms, 367 Northenden Road, Sale, seeks to vary the condition:

e ‘Use of beer garden or outside area should not be permitted beyond 21.00 or dusk
(whichever is sooner)’

to the following condition:
e ‘Customers shall not be permitted to consume alcohol in external areas after 22.00'.

The application site is in close proximity to a number of residential properties which have
been known to be affected by noise from the Carters Arms, especially later in the evening
and at times when external events have taken place. In particular, noise complaints relating
to music and patrons have been received by the Pollution Section.

The public house is surrounded by a number of residential premises which overlook and
have a direct line of sight to the public house, including the rear beer garden/outside area.

In view of the complaints received, the close proximity of residential premises to the site and
the licensing objective of the prevention of public nuisance, the Pollution Section object to the
variation of the proposed condition. Variation of this condition would allow patrons to use the
external areas up until 22.00 resulting in local residents being subjected to noise from the
extended use of the beer garden/outside area for longer periods of time at more sensitive
times of the night.

The Pollution Section is however amenable to amending the condition to allow some
flexibility as follows:

Use of beer garden/outside area should not be permitted beyond 2100 hours. (the area can
be used for smoking beyond 2100 hours however no food or drink shall be taken into the
area after 2100 hours)

N Ali

N.Ali
Environmental Health Officer
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